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MEMORANDUM

DATE: May5,2015 |

i 4
TO: Lisa Losee, TownJCIerk
FROM: Aquifer Protection Agency
RE: Public Hearing for amendments to Aquifer Protection Regulations

Notice is hereby given that fhe Litchfield Aquifer Protection Agency will hold public
hearings on July 6, 2015 at 7:00 p.m. at the Town Hall Annex, 80 Doyle Road, Bantam,
CT. for proposed amendme:nts to the Aquifer Protection Regulations:

» Defined terms within the Glossary of Terms and Regulations have been updated
for consistency with the Connecticut General Statutes, including substantive
revisions to the definitions of “Commissioner,” “ISO 14001 Environmental
Management System Certification,” “Person,” “Pollution,” “Public Service
Company,” “Release,” and “Vehicle.”

e Based on § 22a-354cc of An Act Concerning Aquifer Protection Areas effective
June 8, 2010, certain qualifying regulated activities on municipally owned sites
undergoing remedial|action should not be prohibited in aquifer protection areas.
Therefore, proposed language refated to certain qualifying regulated activities on
municipally owned sites undergoing remedial action has been added to §§4(b),
8(a) and 8(a)(1) of the Regulations (§§3(b), 7(a), and 7(a)(1) of the proposed text
amendments). l

e The fee schedule for registration or permit applications submitted in connection
to the Regulations has been deleted from §18(d) of the Regulations (§17(d) of
the proposed text anf;endments); and

e [Internal section refer%nces within the Regulations have been updated to reflect

the addition of the GI;ossary of Terms and new numbering for the Regulations.
|

At these hearings, interested persons may appear and be heard and written
communication will be received. The files are on file at the Land Use Office, Town Hall
Annex, 80 Doyle Road, Bantam, CT.




